City of Yonkers/Yonkers Public Schools
One Larkin Center — 314 Floor

Yonkers, New York 10701

(914) 377-6930

Fax: (914) 377-6032

Email: debra.censi@yonkersny.gov

CITY OF YONKERS Mike Spano, Mayor
Purchasing Tom Collich, Director
TO: PROSPECTIVE BIDDERS (4) — Separate Documents includes this cover

DATE: 4/20/2022
FROM: Debra Censi, Purchasing Department

RE: IFB-6776: Roof Renovations at Robert C Dodson School
ADDENDUM No. 2: New BID Schedule of Pricing Attachment and Additional Information/Clarification

The contents of this addendum alter and amend the original Bid requirements and take precedence over the
related items therein. This addendum forms a part of the contract documents. Bidders must acknowledge
receipt of all addenda when submitting their bids. Failure to acknowledge receipt may render your bid non-
responsive and ineligible for award.

PLEASE NOTE THE FOLLOWING:

IMPORTANT INFORMATION:  All Bidders shall note:

1 - All documents attached to this email represent Addendum number 2. View each document.

2 - ALL VENDORS MUST USE the attached REVISED form to submit their pricing. This document
is marked

ATTACHMENT A - BID SCHEDULE OF PRICES - BID NO. IFB-6776 - REVISED 4/27/2022.

3-The BID OPENING REMAINS APRIL 27, 2022 at 2:00 P.M. EST.

4 - DO NOT EMAIL YOUR BID DOCUMENTS.

END OF BID ADDENDUM NO. 2

IFB-6776: ADDENDUM No. 2 - ACKNOWLEDGEMENT - Return this document with your sealed bid.

Bidding Firm:

Address: City State Zip

Bidder’s Representative:

Title: Signature:

Date: E-mail:




